
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) - - .  
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

1@ October 201 2 

RE: KMK Metals Recycling Ltd. (KMK) 
Waste licence ref: WO113-04 

Unsolicited additional information regarding the status of the planning 
permission ref; PL2/12/250 as submitted to Offaly County Council. 

Dear Mr Meaney, 

Further to my letter dated 1 5h October 201 2, I am now in receipt of a letter from the 
planning section of Offaly County Council confirming the validity of the planning 
application (on inspection of the site notices). I attach same for your records. 

The decision on the planning application is estimated as 2gh November 2012. 

In addition I wish to make reference to the following recent regulation; EU 
(Environmental Impact Assessment) (Waste) Regulations 2012 (S.1 No. 283 of 2012). 
Therefore, given that fact that the waste licence application was lodged in October 
2009 and that these regulations only came into operation on the 30h September 2012, 
KMK feels strongly that the Agency was premature in requesting item 12 concerning 
planning permission, in their letter dated 12* January 201 2. 

In any case, the existing planning application is now lodged with Offaly County 
Council and therefore KMK has complied with all elements of the letter dated 12'h 
January 201 2 concerning Article 14(2)(b)(ii) of the waste licensing regulations. 

KMK therefore recommends the EPA to grant the waste licence review in a timely 
manner during 2012 as the application process to date is entirely protracted in terms \ of time periods involved. 

BOW HOUSE O'MOORE STREET TULLAMORE CO. OFFALY 
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If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours Sincerely, 

d !  bJ4+-- ,<' Niall Nally 
Senior Environmental Consultant 
Cc Kurt M Kyck, KMK Metals Ltd, Cappincur Industrial ' Estate, Tullamore, CO 

I 

Offaly. 
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O F F 4 Y  COUNTY COUNCIL 

File Ref. PL2/ 1'21250 

f 

KMK METALS RECYCLING LIMITED 
C/O NIALL NALLY 
E?.JVIROCO MANAGEMENT LIMITED 
BOW HOUSE, OMOORE STREET 
TULLAMORE 
CO. OFFALY 

Planning Section 
Aras an Chontae 
Charleville Road 
Tu 11 am'ore 

i 5 i i  ono i2 

A Chara, 

The validity of the application 
Regulations. an insp-ec$o,n o f t  
apdlication and in the event th 

ect to the Site n e compI$rig with the Piyinirig 
may be carried out within five weeks fmmke*kebt of 
ite notice does-not com hq appligation will 'bz 

, .  declared. invalid and Ceturnejj to . . I .  

. I  . .. , .  , 

. .  You will'be notified ofthe . .  CO n on the application in due.course. ' 

. a ,  
. . -  

I 

L Pfgrtnirrg Sertiorr 
\ 

Telephone 05793 574 14 
J 

Fax 05793 29233 
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